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' - DEPED MALAYBALAY CITY DIVISION
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v ine: €
Bepartment of Education P Vo
REGION X - NORTHERN MINDANAQO
DIVISION OF MALAYBALAY CITY
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 3L0 ,8.2023
TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisorg, OSDS, SGOD, CID and Staff
This Division

FROM: r HERRY L. YES
A Y

DATE: September 1, 2023
SUBJECT: CLEANLINESS AND ORDERLINESS OF SCHOOL PREMISES

1. To foster a focused, unbiased and conducive space for education, all schools are
reminded on the implementation of DO 21, s. 2023 re: 2023 Brigada Eskwela Implementing
Guidelines specifically on the the maintenace of schools to wit:

A. Schools shall ensure that school grounds, classrooms and all its walls, and
other school facilities are clean and free from unnecessary artwork, decorations,
tarpaulin, and posters at all times.

B. Oversized signages with commercial advertisements, words of sponsorships,
and/or endorsements or announcements shall be taken down in comliance with
DO 37, s. 2010 titled Prohibition on Use and/or Display of School Signages
Showing Commercial Advertisements, Sponsorships, and/or Endorsements.

C. Classroom walls shall remain bare and devoid of posters, decorations or other
posted materials.

D. Classrooms shouid not be used to stockpile materials and should be clear of

other unused items or items for disposal.

2. In addmon painting of all kinds of stones used to beautify the school grounds is
discouraged. Let it shine in its natural color.

3. Moreover, worn away tires of all types impact the environment though air, water,
and soil pollutants, and carbon emissions, hence, using old painted tires in the school premises
is highly discouraged.

4. For information, guidance and compliance.
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